

South Acton Train Advisory Committee

7:30 PM Thursday 26 February

Acton Town Hall Room 121

1. 7:30 Comments from the public
2. 7:40 Construction - general update, schedule, and issues
3. 8:05 Parking - Use of Richard's property - Selectman debate and followup
4. 8:25 Review and Acceptance of meeting minutes
5. 8:30 Future Meeting and Calendar events over next several months
- 6: 8:35 Ajourn

Attendees: David Martin, Tom Campbell, Bob Condon, Michaela Moran, Herman Kabakoff

MINUTES:

David: Meeting came to order promptly at 7:30

Comments: Claire - Nice to see some structure in place!

Construction: except for some steelwork, we expect the site to shut down for winter.

Meeting minutes accepted: January 8th meeting minutes accepted.

Parking discussion:

- There was a selectman meeting with Mr. Richards and the recommendations were discussed.
- To some surprise, Will Tiffin informed the selectmen that there was a deal in place between the food pantry and Mr. Richards. Mr. Richards reported to our meeting that there was no agreement in place
- The selectmen decided to take not action. The appraisal was complete and Peter Berry would follow up.
- Mr. Richards said that he was unsure what he planned on doing with the property and that maybe he would lease it.
- Peter Berry would bring Jaime Eldridge into the loop.

- The town is hoping to get first right of refusal and then build a case for parking in the future. Building use could be determined at that time.

Future meetings: March 26, 2015 and April 16th, 2015

Meeting adjourned at 8:22PM